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1 The violations charged occurred between 2001 
and 2002. The Regulations governing the violations 
at issue are found in the 2001 and 2002 versions 
of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 CFR parts 
730–774 (2001–2002)). The 2004 Regulations 
establish the procedures that apply to this matter.

National Environmental Policy Act at 40 
CFR 1503.3 in addressing these points. 

Comments received, including the 
names and addresses of those who 
comment, will be considered part of the 
public record on this proposal and will 
be available for public inspection.
(Authority: 40 CFR 1501.7 and 1508.22; 
Forest Service Handbook 1909.15, Section 
21.)

The final EIS is scheduled to be 
completed in June, 2005. In the final 
EIS, the Forest Service is required to 
respond to substantive comments 
received during the comment period 
that pertain to the environmental 
consequences discussed in the draft EIS 
and applicable laws, regulations, and 
policies considered in making the 
decision regarding this proposal. 

John D. Berry, Forest Supervisor, 
Eldorado National Forest is the 
responsible official. As the responsible 
official he will document the decision 
and reasons for the decision in the 
Record of Decision. That decision will 
be subject to Forest Service appeal 
regulations (36 CFR part 215).

Dated: December 17, 2004. 
Kathryn D. Hardy, 
Acting Forest Supervisor.
[FR Doc. 04–28141 Filed 12–23–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

[I.D. 122004C]

Submission for OMB Review; 
Comment Request

The Department of Commerce has 
submitted to the Office of Management 
and Budget (OMB) for clearance the 
following proposal for collection of 
information under the provisions of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. 
Chapter 35).

Agency: National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA).

Title: Weather Modification Activities 
Reports.

Form Number(s): NOAA Forms 17–4, 
17–4A, 17–4B.

OMB Approval Number: 0648–0025.
Type of Request: Regular submission.
Burden Hours: 330.
Number of Respondents: 55.
Average Hours Per Response: 30 

minutes for Forms 17–4 and 17–4A; 5 
hours for Form 17–4B.

Needs and Uses: The Weather 
Modification Activities Reports are 
required by Public Law 92–205, Section 
6(b). All entities which engage in 
weather modification (e.g. cloud-
seeding to enhance precipitation or 

disperse fog) are required to report 
various data to NOAA. NOAA maintains 
the data for use in scientific research, 
historical statistics, international 
reports, and other purposes.

Affected Public: Business or other for-
profit organizations; individuals or 
households; not-for-profit institutions; 
Federal government; State, local or 
tribal government.

Frequency: On occasion, annually.
Respondent’s Obligation: Mandatory.
OMB Desk Officer: David Rostker, 

(202) 395–3897.
Copies of the above information 

collection proposal can be obtained by 
calling or writing Diana Hynek, 
Departmental Paperwork Clearance 
Officer, (202) 482–0266, Department of 
Commerce, Room 6625, 14th and 
Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, 
DC 20230 (or via the Internet at 
dHynek@doc.gov).

Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to David Rostker, OMB Desk 
Officer, FAX number (202) 395–7285, or 
DavidlRostker@omb.eop.gov.

Dated: December 17, 2004.
Gwellnar Banks,
Management Analyst, Office of the Chief 
Information Officer.
[FR Doc. 04–28130 Filed 12–23–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510–KD–S

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

[I.D. 122004B]

Submission for OMB Review; 
Comment Request

The Department of Commerce has 
submitted to the Office of Management 
and Budget (OMB) for clearance the 
following proposal for collection of 
information under the provisions of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. 
Chapter 35).

Agency: National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA).

Title: Processed Products Family of 
Forms.

Form Number(s): NOAA Forms 88–
13, 88–13c.

OMB Approval Number: 0648–0018.
Type of Request: Regular submission.
Burden Hours: 680.
Number of Respondents: 1,320.
Average Hours Per Response: 30 

minutes for Form 88–13; 15 minutes for 
Form 88–13c.

Needs and Uses: This is a survey of 
seafood and industrial fish processing 
firms. The firms processing fish from 
certain fisheries must report on their 

annual volume, the wholesale value of 
products, and monthly employment 
figures. Data are used in economic 
analyses to estimate the capacity and 
extent to which processors utilize 
domestic harvest. These analyses are 
necessary to carry out the provision of 
the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery 
Conservation and Management Act.

Affected Public: Business or other for-
profit organizations.

Frequency: Monthly, annually.
Respondent’s Obligation: Mandatory.
OMB Desk Officer: David Rostker, 

(202) 395–3897.
Copies of the above information 

collection proposal can be obtained by 
calling or writing Diana Hynek, 
Departmental Paperwork Clearance 
Officer, (202) 482–0266, Department of 
Commerce, Room 6625, 14th and 
Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, 
DC 20230 (or via the Internet at 
dHynek@doc.gov).

Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to David Rostker, OMB Desk 
Officer, FAX number (202) 395–7285, or 
DavidlRostker@omb.eop.gov.

Dated: December 17, 2004.
Gwellnar Banks,
Management Analyst, Office of the Chief 
Information Officer.
[FR Doc. 04–28133 Filed 12–23–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510–22–S

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Under Secretary for Industry and 
Security 

[Docket No. 03–BIS–013] 

In the Matters of: Yaudat Mustafa Talyi 
a.k.a. Yaudat Mustafa a.k.a. Joseph 
Talyi, 41 Chamale Cove East, Slidell, 
Louisiana 70460, Respondents; 
Decision and Order 

On June 22, 2004, the Bureau of 
Industry and Security (‘‘BIS’’) issued a 
charging letter against the respondent, 
Yaudat Mustafa Talyi, a.k.a. Yaudat 
Mustafa, a.k.a. Joseph Talyi (‘‘Talyi’’), 
that alleged 11 violations of the Export 
Administration Regulations 
(Regulations),1 which were issued under 
the Export Administration Act of 1979, 
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